Muhammad Hasnain Zubair

Lab Engineer

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: muhammad.hasnain@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Hasnain Zubair is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Hasnain Zubair has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Software Engineering 2019 - 2023

National University of Modern Languages, Pakistan

Experience

Lab Engineer 2024- Present

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Management Trainee Officer 2024 - 2024

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Research Articles

MiCK: a database of gut microbial genes linked with chemoresistance in cancer patients

Muhammad Shahzaib Muhammad Muaz Muhammad Hasnain Zubair Masood Ur Rehman Kayani Database: The Journal of Biological Databases and Curation, Vol. 2024: article ID baae124

Impact Factor: 3.4 | Quartile: 1 DOI: 10.1093/database/baae124 2024